

Marya Roffers

Registered Nurse

Green Bay, WI 54313

marya.roffers@ymail.com

+1 920 288 1412

Registered Nurse seeking full-time employment in a well-established hospital or community-based health setting where I can utilize my extensive knowledge and experiences gained from working in healthcare for over 25 years, both as a Registered Nurse and a Respiratory Care Practitioner. Seeking employment in a well-established organization or company that continually strives to provide exceptional care and medical advancements to its customers and the community.

Work Experience

Travel RN

Advantis Medical Staffing

July 2022 to Present

Travel Registered Nurse working in the PACU at The University of Minnesota-Fairview Eastbank location; worked full time in all phases of care in the surgery periop department . During my employment here I was offered an extension to my contract and also was asked to mentor and train new staff coming into the department.

RN

ThedaCare - Appleton, WI

March 2022 to June 2022

RN working in all phases of care in inpatient and outpatient surgery departments. Duties include patient preparation prior to surgery, PACU recovery, and discharge. Critical thinking skills are necessary when assessing patients, administering medications, and providing discharge instructions. Work closely with other interdisciplinary departments to provide safe and concise patient care.

Registered Nurse

HSHS

October 2021 to March 2022

Emergency Department Registered Nurse in a Level I Trauma Center., with 27 bed capacity. Providing direct patient care from pediatric to geriatric population of patients. This position demands working in an environment with good assessment skills and the ability to communicate directly with physicians and other interdisciplinary departments to provide acute care in emergency situations.

Perioperative Nurse

Bellin Orthopedic Surgery Center - Green Bay, WI

October 2017 to September 2021

RN working in all areas of perioperative care, including preoperative care, PACU care, short stay care, and currently have the primary duty of providing overnight care to total joint replacements done within our

facility. Within this job the need for critical thinking skills is mandatory in providing excellent extended care to our postoperative patients.

Unity Hospice House

Unity - De Pere, WI

April 2016 to October 2017

Hospice RN assisting patients with end of life pain and symptoms management and providing support and education to families in the hospice in the Unity hospice residence. Job duties include direct patient care, administering medications, working with primary providers and an interdisciplinary team to provide patient care.

Responsible for up to 12 patients at a time in an acute care setting.

RN Case Manager

HCR-Manorcare. Inc

April 2015 to June 2016

Duties include managing 12-17 terminally ill patients, where providing ongoing pain and symptoms managed is the forefront of our care as related to the patient's disease process. In this role it is essential to have the ability to work independently and have excellent critical thinking skills, as you are often required to be in situations that require immediate and timely response. In this position you are also working in a team approach manner to provide not only patient care but family support as they come to terms with the dying process.

Network Health Medicare Case Manager for Oncology

End of Life

July 2013 to April 2015

Duties included providing ongoing telephone and 1:1 support to Medicare members with our insurance service area who are going through treatment in Oncology or who are requiring assistance and support once diagnosed with a terminal medical condition. Managed on average 65-75 members on a monthly basis; we were required to maintain a minimal contact rate of 75% each month, along with following Medicare guidelines and NCQA standard of practice. Home visits were also done as needed in this role if warranted.

RN Case Manager

Manorcare Inc., /Heartland Hospice

August 2008 to 2013

Duties included managing an assigned caseload of patients who were terminally ill and required ongoing pain and symptom management related to their disease process. Provided ongoing support and collaboration between the patient and the primary care provider throughout the course of the disease progression. Duties included a team approach to provide total mind, body and spiritual care to the patient and their family. This position allowed for extensive critical thinking skills and the ability to work independently in an ever-changing environment. The ability to manage medications, provide ongoing support and education, and the ability to collaborate with physicians was imperative in this role.

Registered Nurse

Aurora Sheboygan Memorial Medical Center

October 2005 to October 2007

Outpatient Surgery Center

Duties include all aspects of patient care upon arrival to Surgery Center and postoperatively until patient is discharged home. Such duties include initial patient assessment and obtaining of vital signs upon arrival to Surgery center, IV initiation, and medication administration (both preoperative and postoperative medications and narcotics). Responsible for reporting out of normal range lab data to anesthesia provider or surgeon prior to surgery. Also responsible for providing postoperative pain medication administration, setting up follow-up appointments, and providing discharge instructions to patient and families as indicated.

Registered Nurse/Respiratory Care Practitioner

Prevea Healthcare

May 2002 to October 2007

Sleep and Respiratory Clinic

Duties include all aspects of care of patient in the clinic setting; duties include obtaining vital signs of patient, patient teaching, and scheduling of testing and future appointments. Provide telephone triage and assist physicians with procedures as needed. Responsible for instructing patients on proper use of nebulizers and metered-dose inhalers. Also responsible for instruction on use of medications as ordered by physicians. Confer with other departments and clinics in providing continuation of care to patients.

Registered Nurse

Aurora Manitowoc South Clinic

2004 to 2005

Duties included all aspects of patient triage care. Responsible for obtaining vitals prior to examination and reporting any necessary information to physician as warranted.

Assisted physician with procedures as needed. Initiated IV's, administered medications as ordered, and SQ/IM injections as ordered. Also set up follow up appointments and did patient phone follow-ups as required.

Registered Nurse

Aurora Manitowoc Clinic

January 2003 to 2005

Duties included initial patient assessment, new patient education, medications teaching to patient and family, drawing up and preparation of chemotherapy medications. Responsible for administration of chemotherapy medications as ordered by physicians and per protocol. Initiation of IV's, walk-in assessments, confer with physicians as needed, and telephone triage. Also participated in updating medication administration sheets that were used as guidelines within the organization for the nursing staff.

Registered Nurse

Holy Family Memorial Medical Center

May 2002 to January 2003

Duties included all aspects of patient care including IV initiation and management, routine medication administration, post-surgical care, wound/dressing care, drain care, initiation blood therapy products, complete patient assessments, education, admissions/discharge procedures, and conferring with physicians and other interdepartmental personnel as warranted.

Respiratory Care Practitioner

HFMMC

1996 to 2002

Worked independently to provide in-home patient assessment and care, equipment maintenance, and physician updates on patient health status. Provided patient education and training in therapies as prescribed by the physician, including nebulizer instruction, home oxygen therapy, BIPAP/CPAP, apnea monitor training, and continuing education on respiratory disease processes. Responsible for establishing monthly therapist work schedules, and assisted with JCAHO accreditation procedures. Provided monthly community education classes as well.

RN Case Manager

Compassus Hospice

June 2016

Duties include managing a caseload of 15-18 patients, providing pain and disease management care to terminally ill and actively dying patients in a variety of healthcare settings. Collaborate with primary physicians along with offering a team approach of care to provide compassionate end of life care to our patients. The ability to have critical thinking skills and work in many situations is required. Providing support and reassurance to family and to the patient is extremely important in this position.

Education

Associates in Registered Nurse

Lakeshore Technical College - Cleveland, WI

2002

Associates in Respiratory Care Practitioner

Madison Area Technical College - Madison, WI

1992

Associate in General Studies

Manitowoc and University of Wisconsin-Madison - Manitowoc, WI

1987 to 1990

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- RN
- Pediatrics
- Telephone
- Nursing
- Triage
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Hospice Care
- Hospital Experience

- Epic
- Home health
- Hospital experience
- Travel nursing
- Acute care

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS, PALS

Assessments

Patient-focused care — Expert

February 2022

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: [Expert](#)

Medical terminology — Proficient

May 2022

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.